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The City University of New York 

Report to the Academic Senate 

Memorandum 

 

From: Prof. Sheila Beck 

To:     Dr. Barbara Blake Campbell 

Date: September 29, 2010 

Subject: Committee on Committee Monthly Report 

Due to the resignation of Dr. Yao from the Curriculum Committee,   the Committee on 
Committees voted to approve Dr. Philip Peccorino’s appointment to the Curriculum Committee. 
  
Due to the resignation of Dr. Weber from the Curriculum Committee, the Committee on 
Committees voted to approve Dr. Caf Dowlah’s appointment to the Curriculum Committee. 
   
Due to the resignation of Dr. Caf Dowlah as Steering Committee Designee to the Committee on 
Bylaws, the Committee on Committees voted to approve Dr. Haishen Yao as the new Senate 
Designee to the Committee on Bylaws. 
  
Due to the resignation of Dr. Pecorino from the Committee, on Publications, the Committee on 
Committees voted to approve Dr. Bahar Baheri’s shift from Steering Committee designee to 
voting member on the Committee on Publications.  
 
The Committee on Committees voted to approve Dr. Craig Weber’s appointment as Steering 
Committee designee on the Committee on Publications.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Sheila Beck, 
Chair, Committee on Committees 
 
 

 

 


